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It is my opinion that the clear intent of this provision is to require 
specific appropriations and prohibit their diversion to other purposes. 
There can be no implicit approprIation, as I view it, of money under our 
Constitution. 

This, I think, is a correct statement of the law, and as there is no 
secific appropriation against which the State Treasurer can draw a warrant 
in this case, it is his duty to refuse to do it. 

Respectfully, 

S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 

Insurance Policies-Participating and Non-Participating 
Policies. 

Although an insurance policy may have some of the fea­
tures of a participating policy, but if in fact it is a non-par­
ticipating policy, or has the effect of such, it cannot be writ­
ten in this state. 

Hon. George P. Porter, 
Commissioner of Insurance, 
Capitol. 

Dear Sir: 

Helena, Montana, January 8, 1920. 

I have your letter of December 20th, 1919, in which you make inquiry 
as to whether or not certain surety companies are violating Section 4021 
of the Revised Codes. 

I understand that these surety companies are writing surety bonds 
for employes in the service of the United States government in Montana, 
and that in order to write this business the Government requires that they 
appoint and maintain ,an agent in the State of Montana upon whom service 
of process might be made. These companies have appointed various agents 
in the State of Montana and have written the class of business referred 
to without obtaining a license from your office to do any business in the 
State. 

I am of the opinion that Section 4021 of the Revised Codes does not 
apply to surety companies. This section is one which requires "every 
foreign insurance corporation, association and society" to procure a license 
and pay a fee before it can do business in the State of Montana, and pen· 
alizes every person who represents a foreign insurance company which is 
doing business in this State in violation of the law. It is generally held 
that license statutes and statutes imposing a penalty are strictly construed 
and cannot be extended beyond the words found in the statute. For this 
reason I am of the opinion that the section referred to embrace3 insurance 
companies only, and a surety company in the strict sense of the word is not 
an insurance company within the meaning of Section 4021 of the Revised 
Codes. 

In 1909 the Legislative Assembly of Montana passed an Act regulating 
foreign surety companies. This Act is complete in itself and requires any 
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foreign insurance company before it can do business in the State of Mon­
tana to comply with the provisions thereof. It requires such companies to 
file statements and procure licenses from the Insurance Commissioner, 
and prescribes the fee for such licenses. By Section 11 it prohibits any 
person from acting as agent for the company within the State of Montana 
unless such company has been approved and licensed in the State. Section 
12 of the Act reads as follows: 

"Every person who shall receive or transmit applications for 
suretyship or receive for delivery bonds founded on applications 
forwarded from this state, or otherwise procure suretyship to be 
effected by such company upon the bonds of, or the bonds given 
to, persons or corporations in this state shall be deemed an agent 
of such company." 
Section 13 of the Act prohibits any person from acting as agent for 

such foreign surety company which has not been licensed in the State of 
Montana, and Section 14 of the Act prescribes a penalty for acting as such 
agent. 

Under this Act, particularly the sections referred to, I am of the 
opinion that any person acting as agent for the foreign insurance com­
panies named in your letter under the circumstances which you specify, 
is doing so unlawfully and subject to a fine. 

Respectfully, 

S. C. FORD, 
Attorney General. 

Surety Companies-License-Commissioner of Insurance. 
Under statutory provisions a person who acts as agent 

for a surety company operating in this state, must obtain a 
license to act in that capacity. 

Hon. Geo. P. Porter, 
Commissioner of Insurance, 
Capitol. 
Dear Sir: 

Helena, Montana, January 10, 1920. 

I have your letter of the 30th ultimo, in which you submit to me a 
policy of the Missouri State Life Insurance Company and ask for an opinion 
as to whether or not this policy can be written in the State of Montana. 

You also submitted with your letter and policy copy of a letter written 
by your actuary, Paul L. Woolston. In that letter attention is called to 
the proposition that the policy in question may be a participating policy. 
On the face of it the stipulations therein would indicate that it is a non­
participating policy. 

Section 4138 of the Revised Codes of Montana provides as follows: 

"Every policy holder shall on all participating policies here­
after issued, be permitted annually to select the manner and 
method of the application of the surplus to be annually apportioned 
to his policy from among those set forth in the policy. 

"All apportioned surplus not actually paid over to the insured 
or applied in the reduction of current or future premiums or in 
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